State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, May 3rd, 2022 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Absent: Holland. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the April 19th, 2022 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mrs. Rodgers second by Mr. Gaynor, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve Resolution No. 2022-04 amending the FY2022 Annual Budget. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried as presented.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Hall moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mr. Gaynor, all voted yea.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust		
Date		

SEAL

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, May 17th, 2022 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Absent: Holland. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the May 3rd, 2022 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Ross, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve Resolution No. 2022-05 Municipal Water Pollution Prevention Annual Report (MWPP). Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried as presented.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve Resolution No. 2022-06 granting Verizon a Special Use Permit for the construction of a new wireless telecommunication facility to be located at Veterans Blvd. in Brundidge to provide enhanced wireless services for Verizon wireless. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

The City Clerk, Linda Faust, reviewed the FY2022 March financials.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve the City Manager to begin the process to make application to ALDOT for a Section 5310 transportation van for the senior center. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mr. Gaynor, all voted yea.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust		
Date		

SEAL